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From: Executive Director, HSA NS-

Sent: Sun 07/04/2024 7:16:05 PM (UTC+10:00) 

To: Rob Mill 

Subject: Fwd: !Care-Insurance 

Attachment: SCH 3 AMENDMENT HEAL TH SERVICES ACT 1997.docx 

HiRobeii 
The HSA didn't write to Minister Hazzard. 
The Minister's response was as a result of meetings the HSA had with Minister Hazzard's, Chief 
of Staff, Leonie Lamont and also emails sent to Leonie regarding the HSA concerns regarding 
Column 2 
Leonie said she would liaise with the Ministry and update the Minister on the concerns. 
The Minister responded to me with that letter, which I fo1warded to the Board directors. 
Regards 
Maiy 

Maiy Dowling 
Executive Director 
Health Services Association ofNSW 

FB: https:/ /www.facebook.com/HSANSW I 
Linkedln: https :/ /www.linkedin.com/company/hsa-nsw 
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---------- F orwai·ded message ---------
From: Executive Director, HSA NSW - > 
Date: Sun, Apr 7, 2024 at 6:57 PM 
Subject: Fwd: ICai·e-Insurance 
To: Executive Director, HSA NSW - > 

Maiy Dowling 
Executive Director 



Health Services Association ofNSW 

FB: https:/ /www.facebook.com/HSANSW I 
Linked.In: https :/ /www.linkedin.com/company/hsa-nsw 

j} HEALTH 
ur't'ii'.t''\ ll.U,xurion 11'\W 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Executive Director, HSA NSW - > 
Date: Fri, Nov 18, 2022 at 9:01 AM 
Subject: !Care-Insurance 
To: Leonie Lamont >, Robeli Mills 

Dear Leonie 

SCI .0008.0124 .0002 

At our last HSA meeting iCare-lnsurance was discussed, notes from the meeting 
below: 
"Mr Mills said Tresillian is still not covered for the 6 new regional centres. A matter 
under discussion includes the assumption that if a service/centre is listed in column 2, 
it can't be removed. However, Mr Mills advised that even if the service is listed in 
Column 2 and the service no longer exists, it is no longer a financial liability as the 
funding stops when the service stops. 
Ms Lamont asked the HSA to put together a paper stating what that would look like". 

Both Mr Mills and myself liaised with Tresillian's Legal Counsel on this amendment 
and Dr Smyth provided the attached proposed amendment to column 2 for Tresillian. 
This new amendment will ensure that all Tresillian services funded by NSW Health, 
now and also into the future, will be covered . 

I would have phoned you Leonie but I am flying to Ireland for my brother's funeral in a 
few hours 
Kind Regards 
Mary 

Maiy Dowling 
Executive Director 
Health Services Association ofNSW 



FB: https://www.facebook.com/HSANSW/
LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/hsa-nsw
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